
  

 

NOTICE 

Consideration of Construction Materials Reclamation Permit 

Surety Reduction Request 

 

DATE: June 12, 2024 
 
TO:   

CAW Equities, LLC 
8301 East Prentice Avenue, Suite 120 
Greenwood Village, CO 80111 

 

FROM: Patrick Lennberg 
  
RE: Section 20 Gravel Mine - File No. M-2022-001, Red Tierra Equities, L.L.C. 
 Surety Reduction Request (SR-1) 
 Surety Reduction Request to Reduce Financial Warranty Based on TR-1. 
 
Please be advised that on June 11, 2024, Red Tierra Equities, L.L.C., whose address and telephone number 

are 8301 East Prentice Avenue, Suite 120, Greenwood Village, CO  80111; (303) 771-1005, filed an 
application for a/an Surety Reduction Request (SR- 1) to M2022001, Section 20 Gravel Mine, which is 
located approximately 0.5 miles  of Gilcrest Co, Section 20, Township 4N, Range 66W, 06th Principle 
Meridian, in Weld County. 
 
Reduce financial warranty to $50,658 for the inital phase of mining. 
 

Written comments or objections to the application may be submitted to and additional information obtained 
from Patrick Lennberg at the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety, 1313 Sherman St. Room 215 
Denver, CO 80203, by telephone at (303) 866-3567 x 8114.   
 
Comments or objections should be submitted within fifteen (15) days of this notice to be considered in the 
application review process.  The Division is required to provide a thirty (30) day period following a decision 
on the release application to allow for appeals to its decision. 
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